

University Academic Council
Minutes
December 6, 2022

Date Approved: February 7, 2023

Present: Barbara Glackin, Luke Collins, Rhonda Weller-Stilson, Sandy Hinkle, Eric Bain-Selbo, Mike

Godard, Chris Haug, Christopher Baldwin, Alberto Dávila, Tammy Randolph, Leah McAlister,

Sarah Shaner, Joe Pujol, Pamela Gershuny (proxy Fred Adjei, Doug Koch, Tim Schmidt

Absent: Julie Twidwell

Guests: Brad Deken, Michael Taylor, Indi Braden, Stephen Hoffman

A. MINUTES:

Motion by Pujol, second by Weller-Stilson, to approve the distributed minutes from November 1, 2022, University Academic Council Meeting. The motion was approved unanimously.

B. ACTION ITEMS:

New Programs: none Addition of Minors: None

Other:

A. College of Humanities and Social Sciences

1. History and Anthropology

a. Program Change: BS in Historic Preservation

Course Changes

Motion by Bain-Selbo, second by Weller-Stilson, to consider and approve the revision of the BS in Historic Preservation. Stephen Hoffman described the revisions. CT course replaced with TH351 as an option. Discussion followed. Motion approved unanimously.

- 2. Communication Studies and Modern Languages
 - a. Program Deletion: Minor in German

Motion by Weller-Stilson, second by Randolph, to consider and approve the deletion of the Minor in German. Eric Bain-Selbo described the justification for the deletion. All students with German minors, have completed the requirements, so no teach out is required. Discussion followed. Will continue to teach German 100 and German 120. Motion approved unanimously.

B. College of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics

1. Biology

a. Program Deletion: MNS in Biology

Motion by Randolph, second by Weller-Stilson, to consider and approve the deletion of the MNS in Biology. Michael Taylor described the justification for the deletion. Only a few students completing the MNS need to be taught out. Discussion followed. Motion approved unanimously.

- 2. Engineering & Technology
 - b. Program Change: AAS in Applied Technology
 - ➤ Program Name Change: Computer Technology → Applied Technology
 - CIP Code Change

Motion by Randolph, second by Pujol, to consider and approve the revisions and name change of the AAS in Computer Technology to AAS in Applied Technology. Brad Deken described the justification for the revision. Discussion followed. Motion approved unanimously.

- 3. Agriculture
 - b. Program Change: <u>BSED in Agriculture Education</u>
 - Course Changes

Motion by Randolph, second by Weller-Stilson, to consider and approve the revisions to the BSED in Agriculture Education. Indi Braden described the revisions. Discussion followed. Motion approved unanimously.

C. INFORMATION ITEMS:

- 1. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - a. Leadership, Middle and Secondary Education
 - i. Program Change: BSED in Middle School Education Social Studies
 - Minimal Course Changes
 - ii. Program Change: BSED in Middle School Education Math
 - Minimal Course Changes
 - b. Psychology and Counseling
 - i. Program Change: MA in Industrial/Organization Psychology
 - Minimal Course Changes
 - c. Kinesiology, Nutrition, and Recreation
 - i. Department Name Change approved to change to Allied Health, Kinesiology, and Sport Sciences. Will take effect in Fall 2023.
- Proposed New Courses, Significant Course Revisions and Course Terminations:
 (proposed courses are currently submitted for 10-day review, will be submitted for 10-day review as of program approval, or were reviewed since the last Academic Council)
 - a. College of Humanities and Social Sciences
 - i. English
 - EN250 Introduction to English Education New Course
 - ii. History and Anthropology
 - AN200 Professional Development in Anthropology
 - iii. Communication Studies and Modern Languages
 - SN330 Professional Spanish Grammar Title Change
 - b. Holland College of Arts and Media
 - i. Art and Design
 - PG325 Pract in Comm Photo Course Termination

- o PG484 Commercial Photography II Course Termination
- o PG385 HDSLR Video Capture Course Termination
- DS412 Contract Design Course Termination
- o GM525 Virtuality in Gaming Course Termination
- o GM580 Motion Capture Technology Course Termination
- o GM585 Computer Special Effects Course Termination
- GM680 Stereoscopic Imaging Course Termination
- ii. Theatre and Dance
 - DA131 Intro to Aerial Arts Course Termination
 - DA146 Swing Dance Course Termination
 - DA227 World Dance I Course Termination
 - DA396 Movement Analysis II Course Termination
 - o DA495 Dance Ensemble Course Termination
 - DA497 Choreography III Course Termination
 - DA498 BFA Projects Course Termination
 - o DA499 Internship Course Termination
 - DA316 Ballet Pointe II Title Change
 - DA219 T/P of Dance Course Termination
- c. College of Education, Health, and Human Studies
 - Kinesiology, Nutrition, and Recreation
 - HL694 Thesis I New Course
 - HL695 Thesis II New Course
 - ii. Communication Disorders
 - CD628 Cognitive Communication Disorders and Their Functional Implications
 - iii. Leadership, Middle, and Secondary Education
 - o EA635 Secondary School Admin Course Termination
- d. College of Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics
 - i. Engineering & Technology
 - o AV390 Aircraft Design & Performance Title Change
 - AV430 Crew Resource Management Title Change
 - ii. Biology
 - BS115 Human Anatomy & Physiology for Medical Care Professionals – Title Change
- D. DISCUSSION ITEMS/OTHER:
 - 1. December 15 Official Syllabi due
 - a. Please review them before them before submitting
 - b. Courses that have not been taught for 5+ years should be deleted.
 - c. Doug will request IR to create the list of courses that have not been taught for several years.
 - 2. Assessment collection begins Spring 2023
 - a. 100% collection in Spring 2023 in Canvas
 - 3. Commencement December 17.
 - a. Regalia is in, in the Registrar's office

- b. Speaker Roy Blunt for the afternoon ceremony, Erin Fluegge for the morning ceremony
- 4. Grading opens on Monday, at 10:00am.

Meeting adjourned.